



16.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

January 27, 2003

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-117, regarding a report on the feasibility of hiring a City Archivist and Awaiting Report Item No. 02-119, regarding a report on designating staff and resources for coordinating all sister city projects, please be advised that given the real likelihood of significant losses in State aid, such expenditures are not feasible at this time.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-30

Consent Agenda #16

Awaiting Report Item

Number 02-117, regarding a report on the feasibility of hiring a City Archivist and

Awaiting Report Item

Number 02-119, regarding a report on designating staff and resources for coordinating all sister city projects.

In City Council January 27, 2003

PLACED ON FILE.